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Question No 12: 
 
Terms of payment  
Can you confirm when the payments will be done for provision and final invoice? 
 
Answer: 
 
Please, refer to I.5. PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS and section II.20. PAYMENTS 
AND GUARANTEES of the Draft supply contract. 
 
Question No 13: 
 
Control system  
Do you need a wireless control system? Do you accept a wired panel? 
 
Answer: 

Please, refer to paragraph 4.1 of the Tender Specifications, where wireless control 
panel is mentioned. 

Question No 14: 
 
Power outlet/network 
If power plug and RJ45 connection is required for the 20 seats, please confirm. 
Taking into account budget limitation, we recommend electricity and network job to 
be apart (Berec side) 
 
Answer: 

Power plug and RJ45 connection is required for not less than 30 seats (paragraph 
5.1 of the Tender Specifications). For the provision of the system’s main fused point 
of AC connection and internet access network provision to the meeting room, 
BEREC will undertake all necessary actions of preparation in accordance with the 
system consumption that you will specify within your proposal. 
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Question No 15: 
 
Videoconference  
Can you clarify what do you mean by ‘Tracking’? What are your 
expectations/requirements about this? 
 
Answer: 

Please, refer to the answer to question No 9 provided by the BEREC Office in the 
document MC (16) 111 Questions and Answers. 

Question No 16: 
 
Streaming 
Can you clarify what are your expectations: audio streaming, video streaming, 
audio+video,…?   
 
Answer: 

Please, refer to paragraph 4.9 of the Tender Specifications  
   

Question No 17: 
 
Support 
Please clarify what is required for the 1st year, next years, what must be included in 
the budget, what is required but not included in the budget 
 
Answer: 

Please, refer to relevant paragraphs 4.12 and 4.13 of the Tender Specifications for 
the calculation of relevant support services for the 1st year. 

 

 

Riga, 27 September 2016 
 

 
Laszlo IGNECZI 
Authorising Officer 
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